

# ROBERT REGAN

LIGHTING CAMERA OPERATOR // VIDEO EDITOR // MOTION GFX

---

MOBILE 07725 890 527 | E-MAIL [ROB@ROBERTREGAN.CO.UK](mailto:ROB@ROBERTREGAN.CO.UK) | WEBSITE [WWW.ROBERTREGAN.CO.UK](http://WWW.ROBERTREGAN.CO.UK)

## OVERVIEW

I am a freelance Lighting Camera Operator and Video Editor, living and working in London, UK. I have thirteen years experience in the industry, working on commercials, branded content, corporate, digital, reels, social, live music, fashion, events, and television programming.

Originally working in sound, I then moved into vision, and now have a broad range of skills; camera operating, lighting, photography, motion controlled timelapse, location sound, editing video, audio post production, creating motion graphics, and colour grading, enabling me to produce films from initial brief to final export.

## SELECTED EXPERIENCE

### TED

Lighting Camera Operator | Video Editor  
MARCH 2020 to PRESENT  
LONDON, UK

Lighting Camera Op - **Patrice Mantay | The Way We Work**  
Lighting Camera Op - **TED Women - Colombe Salvador**  
LX Camera Op & Editor - **TED Women - Elif Shafak**  
LX Camera Op & Editor - **TED Women - Sophie Rose**

### CRAFT FILMS

Shooting Director | Video Editor  
JANUARY 2017 to PRESENT  
LONDON, UK

Shooting Director - **The Princess Yachts Experience 2020**  
Camera Op / Video Editor - **Princess Yachts Cannes 2019**  
Motion GFX - **Everything but the Football Football Show**  
Video Editor - **Everything but the Football Football Show**

### HOGARTH WORLDWIDE

Video Editor | Motion Graphics  
AUGUST 2019 to PRESENT  
LONDON, UK

Motion Graphics - **AIG / British Airways**  
Video Editor / Motion GFX - **Boots / Walgreens Instagram**  
Video Editor / Motion GFX - **More Than Pitch Videos**

### GETTY IMAGES

Camera Operator | Video Editor  
JUNE 2019 to PRESENT  
LONDON, UK

Camera Operator - **Pride in London 2019**  
Camera Operator / Video Editor - **Ages of Wembley 60"**  
Camera Op / Video Editor - **The National Lottery 25 Years**

## CREDITS

## CNN CREATE

Camera Operator | Video Editor  
Photographer | Motion Graphics  
SEPT 2016 to PRESENT  
LONDON, UK

Camera Operator - **Chanel Campaign 2019**  
Camera Operator - **Budapest Tourism TVC Campaign 2018**  
Camera Operator - **Saudi Stories TVC Campaign**  
Camera Op / Video Editor - **UKDIT MWC Barcelona 2018**  
Photographer / Video Editor - **Dangote Nigeria 2018**  
Photographer - **Zenith Watches**  
Video Editor - **Great Big Story Genesis Motors**  
Camera Op / Video Editor - **GBS Dubai Tourism 2018**  
Video Editor - **twofour54 Abu Dhabi TVCs**

## THE GATE FILMS

Camera Operator | Video  
Editor  
JULY 2016 to AUGUST 2017  
LONDON, UK

Camera Operator / Video Editor - **NEXT Christmas**  
Video Editor / Motion GFX - **NEXT What To Wear**  
Camera Operator - **Harveys & Bensons Showroom**  
Video Editor / Motion GFX - **Chi Chi London Dresses**

## CHERRYDUCK PRODUCTIONS

Camera Operator | Video Editor  
MAY 2014 to PRESENT  
LONDON, UK

Camera Operator - **H&M Elle Fashion Cupboard**  
Video Editor - **Superdrug Christmas Gift Ideas**  
Video Editor - **Dare Halloween Looks**  
Camera Operator - **Marks & Spencer LFW SS15**  
Video Editor - **Not on The High Street Father's Day**  
DIT - **North Sails 'The Duck' Commercial**

## EDUCATION

University of Northampton — *BA Media Studies (2:1)*

2004 - 2007

## SKILLS & COMPETENCIES

- Familiarity with most industry standard cameras current in use - Arri, Sony, Blackmagic, Panasonic, GoPro
- Strong knowledge of lighting and interview lighting setups
- Adobe Creative Cloud - Premiere, After Effects, Audition, Photoshop, Lightroom
- Highly proficient Lighting Camera Operator / Video Editor and intermediate Motion GFX Artist
- Timelapse Photography, both shooting and post production
- Knowledge of location and studio sound
- Significant experience working internationally in challenging environments
- Owner of a broad range of industry standard equipment available for hire
- Operating as Revision Media, a Limited VAT Registered Company.